Minutes of the FRANCIS TOWN Planning Commission Me&ing and Public Hearing

February 27, 2008

Recreation Building 2319 Springhollow Road FrancisUtah

The Francis Town Planning Commission convenedgnleg session Wednesday,
February 27, 2008 in the Francis Town RecreatioihdiBig.

PRESENT:

Chair: Lorin Prescott
Vice-Chair: Susan Cann
Commissioner: Bill Crystal
Commissioner: Sheldon Thompson
City Planner:  Alison Weyher
Secretary: Susan Moses

ABSENT:

Commissioner: Joe Eiting
Commissioner: Dax Shane

City Engineer: Scott Kettle

IN ATTENDANCE:

Bruce Riches

Opening:

Chair Lorin Prescott called meeting to order ab7:5

Approval of Minutes:

Susan Cann motioned to approve the minutes for December 19, 2007 along with a
letter of correction and clarifications from Joe Cummingham from the LDS Church.

Sheldon Thompson seconded the motion. Motion passed unanimously. Votingin
favor: SQusan Cann, Bill Crystal, Lorin Prescott, and Sheldon Thompson.



Agenda Item Number Three — Continued Review - Lamb& Lane Commercial
Development

Alison Weyher stated Chapter 7 of the developmede@xplains the outline of
procedure to follow for the approval of a commdrpiat. In keeping with the
requirement of Chapter 7, this review may be cargd a “Concept Plan Review” or if
the Planning Commission so chooses, a final plagéwe Alison Weyher added when we
have looked at the two other commercial subdivsiboth the Last Frontier and then the
concept plan we saw with Kit Burton, in both thas&ances they are coming in with
plats with lots, after the lots are approve, thea go back and master plan each of the
lots and approve each of the buildings. Chaptervéry specific about requiring

approval for each building within the lots. Brucelies is asking us to approve his lots
and also to approve the building layout. We ar&ilog at a master plan for the entire
project, which puts us at a much higher reviewllewe have to look at things like where
the parking is, where the egress and ingress &btiildings are, and we have to get into
the design of the buildings, those are all spadigtin chapter 7. This project is made
more difficult because Bruce Riches is trying toidvthe wetlands on the site, so by
avoiding the wetlands he has several separat¢hiatsre isolated because Bruce Riches
does not what to cross any wetlands. If you daowth any wetlands then you do not
have to get any corps permits. Alison Weyher stBieate Riches goal is to not touch the
wetlands because in the residential developmenteBRiches ended up losing so much
land.

Bruce Riches explained that when you go for a cpgsmit then it regulates the wetlands
that you have and it regulates the setbacks oaresitle. It not only takes the wetlands
but land on either side. If you do not disturb Wetlands then it gives you greater
flexibility with what land you have left.

Alison Weyher stated the Francis Town DevelopmerdeCdoes require 100 foot setback
from wetlands.

Bruce Riches stated he was going to ask for amegifrom that. Because if you go 100
feet from both side of the wetlands it only leagesmall amount to be developed.
(Showed on map wetlands). Bruce Riches added skthere traditional wetlands where
there were wetland birds and animals then | coajdygs you want to preserve those
wetlands with setback but this is pasture landlaard hoping the commission will look

at that request to cut down on those setbacks.eBRiches added that in the past he has
been working on getting the lots, the parking,dbebacks and those kind of things, baste
on Alison Weyher suggestions we have combined ttiese uses into one lot, that way
we get the frontage requirements. (Showed drawdrg)s 3 building lots, 3 open space
lots where the wetlands are.

Sheldon Thompson asked if a wetland study hasdlrea@en done. Bruce Riches
answered yes (showed on the map the delineatedngs)l there will not be any
construction on the wetlands. Sheldon Thompsondaske did the study. Bruce Riches
answered Jack Johnson. It was done about two ggars



Alison Weyher state we are pretty much back taditaeving board with the design and
layout we do not have anything to review. BrucelRgreplied the layouts will stay the
same it is just one lot rather than three lothat area. Alison Weyher stated we still

have the problem of access to the storage unég,rttay be on one lot but you do not
have a dedicated road that goes back to the storatg you are still entering and exiting
through the gas station and the retail developnfdat the emergency ingress and egress
is also through the gas station. Bruce Riches ctadethat and showed on the map that
the emergency ingress and egress was on the periofgéhe gas station.

Lorin Prescott asked where the gas station wasddc8ruce Riches showed on the map.
Lorin Prescott asked if any of the other lots hadrbdedicated to a specific uses. Bruce
Riches showed on the map an office building, aedstbrage, the office building could
become retail but at this time it is planned asffice building.

Bruce Riches added it is the same uses he hagbaeosing all along. We are trying to
make it simpler as far as each lot having enoughtéige, before that the storage did not
have any frontage on the road.

Alison Weyher stated one of the other problemsaa before is the Development Code
requires setbacks for the parking, the parking oaba on the property line, so by
eliminating the lot lines and making that all ong lot you do not have to worry about
any setbacks and having all of your parking inreappropriate location along the back.

Bruce Riches showed on the map were the parkingdimialso showed were fences,
walls, and gates would be located. Bruce Richdsaiawould all be owned by him.

Sheldon Thompson asked if UDOT had approved theneaist access. Bruce Riches
answered he has not heard from UDOT yet.

Alison Weyher stated Scott Kettle is working witiDTO on the road that goes through
the residential subdivision that comes out on thiétnend of the project (showed on
map) and we believe that is an appropriate locdboa road and the Town is willing to
go to UDOT and fight for that road. We believe tradd ties in nicely with the Towns
Master Plan. We have serious concerns; the raalityth what you are doing with the
gas station the likelihood UDOT will only give yauright in and a right out, and
definitely for the retail store were the secongress, egress is shown, because it is so
close to the corner of Lambert Lane. It is unsai@ dDTO if possible may want that to
be a divided highway, something so you can not tlwough the traffic to get in and out.
It is unlikely UDOT will allow ether of these to lfell intersections and if that is the only
access how are the people coming from Francis goigegt there.

Bruce Riches stated they are widening the roadlatig here (showed on map) by one
lane to allow acceleration and deceleration anairigrin here. These are the ones we
have applied for a variance on, because thisitdeadloser to the corner than normal and
these two are a little closer together than require



Alison Weyher stated even if we have an accelaraitd deceleration lane we have no
ability and no contemplation of having left turn in

Sheldon Thompson asked where the parking is locBrete Riches answered on the
side and along the back, also some in the fronawed on the map) Also asked where
the wetlands were located. Bruce Riches show thiamds on the map.

Lorin Prescott stated we can not speak for UDOTabse we do not have a clue what
they want. Lorin Prescott asked Bruce Riches il an answer from UDOT. Bruce
Riches answered he is hoping for an answer in éte gouple of weeks.

Lorin Prescott commented the plans look differbantwhat we have seen in the past.
Bruce Riches stated it is the same uses just erdrif layout, before there were buildings
through the wetlands. It is the same in that tharcercial is along the highway and the
storage units are behind the commercial. Showati@map the crash gate to the storage
units for emergences. Bruce Riches showed on tipetheathrough road that goes to the
residentially and out to Lambert Lane. Bruce Rgchdded in the past he had 300 storage
units now it is down to 78 units. It is small icope and traffic. Instead of 10 retail store
we will have 4.

Sheldon Thompson asked how many feet of frontaa frambert Lane to the end of
property. Bruce Riches answered 1300 feet. Shelthmmpson stated he is concerned
that in two city blocks we will have 3 accessesid@rRiches stated the number is not
different from the regulations it is the distanetvireen them. Sheldon Thompson is
concerned about traffic on SR 32 with 3 accessetose together.

Alison Weyher stated she does not believe the Teagineer or the Town Planner
supports the way those two entrances and exits,wuoktly because we are concerned
about how people enter and exit the storage uniiseogas station.

Sheldon Thompson asked if Bruce Riches if he cagklsome of the wetlands and swap
them out for some others, someplace else, basiallyvould be better off putting an
access road here (showed on map) in the back ofsforage units. Have an access here
on Lambert Lane, and then you have one accessmobdraLane and one access going
on SR 32.

Bruce Riches responded the problem is the expdrsmetructing that. You are looking
at having 8 trips a day to the storage. It is \@gensive to build a road through the
wetlands for 8 trips a day.

Alison Weyher stated when the Town first saw tthig, entrance for the storage units
were off Lambert Lane, there was the road that caméor the residential development,
there was no gas station there was a restaurahtyamow have three gas stations
proposed for Francis Town so it will be interestiogvho gets theirs in first. Alison
Weyher added she worries about the access, shendbbslieve calling it one lot when it
was three lots and not making any other change® $loé problem because we still have



the giant wall where you have all of the parkingpathe storage units are fenced in and
so you have this big wall compound back there. \Aleemot seen any designs for the
buildings we have some concept drawing we havddraguite awhile that are generally
drawings, but in terms of specific drawing we naddt more detail on that. Bruce
Riches responded that it is hard to provide thaknowing what the layout in going to
be. Alison Weyher stated she understands tha&ssaweek she sent an e-mail to Bruce
Riches suggesting we look at this and we approegdrita similar fashion to the way we
have approve the other commercial developmentyofsemember the Council tied the
commercial development to the residential develogniruce Riches can not get any
building permits on the residential developmenillm& get a plat approved on this
commercial development. He could meet the Towrgsirements on that plat by having
a final plat without any buildings recorded, and wigiht be able to look at that and as he
comes back with individual buildings perhaps hetbagvise the plats, perhaps we
change some of the layout on the lots, but thatdvget him going and he would not be
stuck here. Alison Weyher suggested putting thestatgon where the flex units are (lot
5) where you have a full intersection (showed op)mBruce Riches stated that was not
a full intersection. Alison Weyher stated he hadwch higher likelihood of getting an
intersection there and that the Town is willinggtoto bat to get a full intersection in that
location. That way people would be able to acdesgas station. Alison Weyher asked
if Bruce Riches already had a gas station commitiggb in here. Bruce Riches answered
they have not signed a contract but that he hasctenemwho was interested. Alison
Weyher asked if they were willing to do it withight in and a right out only. Bruce
Riches answered yes, added he has not seen anfrimm@ DOT that stated people can
not turn left into the gas station. Alison askethé gas station Bruce Riches is working
with have a problem with the speed limit being 58hmBruce Riches answered no.

Sheldon Thompson is concerned about the impattedtraffic.

Lorin Prescott implied that the speed limit migktlbwered, that is something UDOT
would look at.

Alison Weyher stated she has meet with two conversre retailers and the speed of
the traffic was a big concern and the fact thajppedo not have to slow down. Alison
Weyher suggests to them that they petition UDOTtaeg said no we do not have the
roof tops to support it. You have 350 houses; yomak have the traffic patterns or
traffic counts.

Bruce Riches stated that is one reason they regaaeleration and deceleration lanes
that starts almost at the corner of the propertyhere it comes in. There will be a place
for people to slow down and prepare to turn in. Aithing out they will have a lane
where the can accelerate and blend into the trd8fiece Riches stated he wishes he had
approval from UDOT because that would make thesilatia lot easier. Bruce Riches
asked if the Planning Commission is willing to apge the subdivision on the lots and
then come back when he gets UDOT approvals andweaget the basic designs we can
look at the schematics, the architectural, thersadmd those kinds of things. It is hard to



spend a lot of money on a design until you knowtiggoing to be approved to go
there.
Alison Weyher stated it is the Planning Commissidio grants a variance.

Bruce Riches stated if he does not disturb theand he does not need the setbacks
from Corps of Engineers.

Alison Weyher stated that the Town Code chapteer&siive Lands requires 100 foot
setbacks from wetlands which are also what the tyawguires. The Town also requires
25 foot setbacks from all property lines and dlllilmes. The Army Corps requires 25 foot
setbacks and in some instances 40. But where weed@woved projects adjacent to
wetlands before because they were jurisdictionalands or because they were deed
restricted we have gone with the 25 foot setbackhis instance you may or may not
want a 100, you may want 25. The staff report gomit there are several instances
where the building sits on the property linesttelioffice building that is adjacent to the
wetlands.

Bruce Riches states if you require 100 foot setbalok&n there is no private property,
then you will not a development there.

Sheldon Thompson asked if there is a required skttya road ways. Alison Weyher
answered no; typically the road way is the propkmiy. Bruce Riches added that the road
way defines your property line. Sheldon Thompsdedsf you could put a road way
down the edge of your property line, and is it ieggithat these building are 25 feet from
the property line. Alison Weyher answered yes. &elThompson asked if a road could
be put in behind the storage units for accessdattits. Alison Weyher answered you
need 60 feet right of way but because it was aapgivoad we might be able to do 40 feet
instead of 60 feet.

Bill Crystal stated he could not support a rightright out. We need to find out what
UDOT will approve before we go any further.

Susan Cann agrees with Bill Crystal.

Sheldon Thompson stated we need to look at otlomsaes, suggested having an access
off of Lambert Lane. (showed on map possibilities).

Alison Weyher stated we need to avoid the wetl@ud.the access is a crucial issue.
Section 7.3.4.3 of the Development Code statesh*eammercial development is
required to incorporate two points of ingress amndegress along the same public street.
This requirement may be waived by the Planning Casion if necessary and
appropriate.” So if you can not get those twoamtes and exits off SR 32 for lot 3 you
are in trouble. Bruce Riches stated he would haget a variance. Alison Weyher
added if there is a way we can put an entrandeesait off of Lambert Lane it would
make more sense.



Sheldon Thompson asked how far back from the catagtou have to be. Alison

Weyher answered she thought it is 250 feet baclsieitwvas not sure.

Sheldon Thompson stated he thought it would be rmongenient for everyone to have
the accesses off of Lambert Lane. Bruce Richesdthe problem with that is the retail
exposure on the highway is where the traffic isid@rRiches added he wants it to be safe
and UDOT will require it to be safe based on traffounts existing and traffic counts
anticipated.

Sheldon Thompson suggested Brice Riches go to Uax@Ilget approvals and then
come back to the Planning Commission.

Alison Weyher stated she would go back throughraalle modifications in her staff
notes if we are looking at doing this all as orte lo

Bill Crystal suggested we look at the wetlandshaeits, changing 3 lots into 1 lot; we
need to give Bruce Riches some direction beforeonees back next time.

Alison Weyher stated she would look into changirigt8 into 1 lot. Have to cheek the
Development Code and talk to Scott Kettle and e ican do that.

Bruce Riches stated what you can’t do is make tlutsebecause one of the lots does not
have any frontage, that is what this solves, gpwia are not going to divide that lot off
the back. Bruce Riches added having one lot insté#uee lots with one of the lots
having no frontage which does not meet the codengouhave one lot with the entire
frontage that does meet the code.

Bruce Riches is asking for zero setbacks becaudeafetlands. Showed on the map the
layout of the lot, where the wetlands are locate@aice Riches stated if we require 100
foot setback from the wetlands there is no propleftyto build on.

Alison Weyher stated you could take the open spaseand combined them into the
other three lots which you already have. So trengpace lots are owned by the three
developable lots then you have your setbacks tiggre. Then you end up with a three
lot subdivision instead of 6 lot subdivision.

Alison Weyher asked if the open space would be desiticted. Bruce Riches answered
they will not be deed restricted by the Corps. Beican deed restrict them. The Town
can put conditions on how those are restricteglhuf don’t want horse backing riding, or
ATV, or those kinds of things.

Lorin Prescott stated we may not object to a hbtgeve would objecto a building.

Bruce Riches stated the Corps would not allow lngjen the wetlands ever.

Lorin Prescott suggested we leave the lots asskedabout the zero setbacks.



Bruce Riches responded that the thinking is théands are sensitive, and you need to
protect the wetlands. But these are not traditigvaétlands, these are irrigation created
wetlands, it is pasture land and has been for ay@86s. So what you are protecting is not
wetlands habitat for animals or birds, what you@ecting is pasture land. Bruce
Riches stated he believes it is reasonable to stitjggt the Planning Commission does
not require a setback and the drainage goes tatd®igoonds where they have oll
separation, there are detention ponds all along. lighowed on map)

Bill Crystal expressed he does not know why thevfavould have wanted 100 foot
setback for as long has we have and now we donit setbacks.

Alison Weyher questioned why the wetlands (showedhap) in the residential
subdivision are so precious and those are set bp tieed restricted, dedicated wetlands,
you have seed money to insure they are properlptaiaed, you have the home owners
association that takes care of them, you have efitte lots Y2 acre some a little bigger.
The Corps required that the wetlands be common shigeand not be part of any home
lots. And we went through all of those conditiofshowed on map) How can a line
changes the wetlands on the commercial side. Q@ieeo$ithe line is precious, we require
setbacks, deed restrictions, and we have all setihequirements and on the other side
we do not need setbacks or deed restrictions,ngsde we stay out of them it will be fine
because the wetlands will just dry up and who knaivat will happen. Alison Weyher
added she is confused about this demarcation aatchlanges.

Bruce Riches answered what changes and what realiref that, is that we had to run
the road across the wetlands and we had to diatuskacre of wetlands and because we
did that we had to get a permit from The Corpsmjikeers and then we had to mitigate
those wetlands. If you disturb a ¥ acre of wetlaymishave to create 1 acre of new
wetlands someplace else. And not only does iténgghere you disturb it but triggers all
of those deed restriction on every piece of wettahet goes in that residential
subdivision and requires deed restriction in peripgtwe can’t ride ATVS in there, we
can't graze, those are all restriction put in by #&army Corps of Engineers. If you disturb
the Corps wetlands then all of this happens, thtta difference between the wetlands in
the residential and commercial. It is all the sgrasture but because we run a road across
the wetlands in the residential all of that waggdered, that is why Bruce Riches is doing
all he can to not disturb the wetlands in the comemag then he will not have all of these
restriction forever in the wetlands on the comnadrside. Bruce Riches is willing to

have the Town deed restrict the wetlands but he doewant the Corps to deed restrict.

Alison Weyher stated a good compromise might brestrict the uses and deed restrict
those areas as open space, then you could go evithsetbacks on the lots. Alison
Weyher added she is concerned about the wall tret ground the storage units. Alison
Weyher asked how high the wall would be. Bruce BschAnswered in some places it will
be 8 feet and some places it will be 10 feet, @mdesplaces 12 feet. Alison Weyher
asked if there would be landscaping around the.\Balice Riches answered yes.
(showed on the map). Lorin Prescott asked why thiewas so tall in some places.
Bruce Riches answered because he is using thergsltbr part of the wall (showed on



map) where there is no building he will add a ferBetween the buildings the fence will
be 8 feet. Also showed where the entrance willnzkthe brake away fence for
emergency vehicles. Bruce Riches added there e/idldme variation in architectural
heights from the wall to the buildings and therr¢haill be a section of buildings taller
for the larger RVs.

Bill Crystal asked why do we want to deed restAdtson Weyher explained that we
want to make sure this land stays open space pehety, so if it dries up Bruce Riches
can’t go back to the Army Corps and say it is daedso | want to build on it. Bill

Crystal asked if the ground dry up, doesn’t BruaghBs have some right to build on it.
Alison Weyher explained the Development Code regu®5 foot setbacks all around on
commercial project, we do not like building builjit to the property line, so what Bruce
Riches is asking us, is to wave those setbacksleaimim build to the property line, and
in exchange for letting him build to the propeityel the Town will deed restrict the
wetlands so it will remain open space and no bogjglican ever be built on them. Bill
Crystal asked Bruce Riches if he was OK with tBisice Riches answered yes.

Alison Weyher reminded the Planning Commission tmdy a concept plan and final
plat approvals are required for commercial develepinthey do not require a
preliminary plat.

Sheldon Thompson stated he thinks we should nabaphe lots until we get UDOT
approval.

Bruce Riches stated he is getting different massdgan what Alison said | can get lots
without having everything decided. Then come in getdapprovals for conceptual
designs.

Alison Weyher explained using the criterion in ctesY as a guide and in accordance
with section 7.4 of this chapter the Planning Cossiin will also use this criterion in
consideration of approving the final plat. In aduhtto the requirements establish here
and in chapter 6, all final plats shall comply wathapplicable statutory previsions.
Sensitive lands, overlay zones regulations, unifouiiding and related codes, Town
design standards and specifications, official ssregaster plan, the general plan, the
official zone map, the trails master plan, publitities plan, capital improvement
program, and any other local government havinggliction in the development
including all streets, trails, drainage systemsl, parks and the rules of the Utah
Department of transportation if the commercial depment abuts a State Highway or a
connection street. Alison Weyher added that we meeck information on the streets, the
utilities, all of those kinds of thing that are vagd. What we don’t need to know is the
layout of the building per say.

Bruce Riches stated you can’t do the utilities liydu know where the buildings are
going to be. Alison Weyher indicated that you knwhere you are going to sub them in
from and all of that. Bruce Riches showed on the mibere the sewer and water lines
run, so they will stub in from SR 32. Bruce Riclagsled it is a catch 22. Bruce Riches is



asking the Planning Commission to approve theliloésthey are and then he will come
back on each individual lot with building layoutsdautility plans.

Alison Weyher stated we would also have to havetles and approvals from The Utah
Department of Transportation.

Lorin Prescott stated we can agree to accept teafois, and we can give the zero
setbacks without actually giving approval. Thaal®ut as far as we can go at this time.

Bill Crystal commented that he would like to tabite issue until Bruce Riches can come
back with UDOT approval.

Bruce Riches stated bases on what Alison Weyhegestigd he has come to get the lot
subdivided and then he will come back with eaclividdal development, with each
building and with each use, to get approved becthase require architectural drawings,
utility drawings, ingress and egress and all ok&hkind of thinks.

Alison Weyher stated she did said that, and shedsthy that, but she thinks until we
know what kind of access Bruce Riches has from UDéd that is spelled out in the
code and there is no way to get around it. Thenragg) you get all three entrances and
exits off of SR32, and then it is a lot easierpprave and at that point what would
happen next is essentially starting over with ezfdhe lots in terms of what buildings
you are going to have and the uses and how theyoamg to go together. First we need
to get UDOT on board, then essentially what | heanight is that everyone will approve
the zero lot line setbacks where the lots abubfien space, so that part we are OK with
and then no other approvals until we hear from UD®@E like the notion of approving
the three lots and then clarifying and tying dowa tise on a lot by lot base as we move
ahead.

Sheldon Thompson motioned to approve waiving the setback requirement on lots 1, 3 and
5 where they abut the open space (lots 2,4and 6) provided lots 2, 4 and 6 are deed
restricted open space in perpetuity. Keeping the 25 foot setbacks bordering the
residential property. Also to delay all further approvals until UDOT hasruled on the
proposed entrances and exits into the devel opments, including Village Drive. Susan Cann
seconded the motion. Motioned passed. Voting in favor: Susan Cann, Bill Crystal, Lorin
Prescott, and Sheldon Thompson.

Agenda Item Number Four — Conditional Use Permit fo Storage Units at Lambert
Lane.

Bill Crystal motion to table item until other issues are resolved. Sheldon Thompson
seconded the motion. Motion passed unanimously. Voting in favor: Susan Cann, Bill
Crystal, Lorin Prescott, and Sheldon Thompson.

Agenda Item Number Five — Discussion of General RlaUpdate

10



Alison Weyher stated the Planning Commission laalbuts on Housing Element, Land
Use Elements, and a map. In the Housing Elemerttbas previous conversations with
the Planning Commission we added language undecisrRrogram to Encourage
Moderate Income Housing which now states “ In addito adding Zoning Districts for
multifamily housing and smaller lots for affordalbtleusing, The Francis Town Planning
Commission is exploring the possibility of requgithat all development with more than
30 units include deed restrictions on 10% of thigsuio insure that they are and will
remain affordable to 80% of the median income.dditon, Francis will encourage
developers to work with organizations such as Maimiinds Community Housing to
manage these units.”

Alison Weyher asked the Planning Commission if tveyited to leave it as it is or
require more affordable units. The Planning Comiorssecommended changing
requirements to 0 to 9 units no restrictions, 18Qaunits 10% of the units deed restricted
affordable housing, over 30 units 20% deed restlieiffordable housing affordable.

Alison Weyher reminded the Planning Commission thay had also discussed multi-
family housing and keeping in mind we do not wantreate any kind of ghetto or
pockets of poverty. Alison Weyher suggested we laiothe possibility of

condominiums, added that there is a way to restantiominiums so that they are
required to be owner occupied, that is a big cancgyu do not want someone to come in
and buy them all up and then rent them out. Alidéeyher will find out about those

kinds of restrictions if the Planning Commissiorniterested.

Lorin Prescott commented that condos would givat afl kids the chance to stay here in
the valley. But right know our code will not allawat. Susan Cann agreed.

Sheldon Thompson expressed his concern that whea@te wants to invest in a place
they do not want to invest in a condo, they wanetd until they can afford a house.
Added that condos do not fit into the rural restdniving.

Lorin Prescott stated there is a way to createatemtits with out creating a ghetto; we
just have to be careful.

Alison Weyher stated if you build nice units, foraenple we should not contemplate
building anything without an attached 2 car gar&gejng a garage right there solves
some of the problems. Also your price points arpdrtant, you want to make them
affordable to the kids but at the same time youtdeant them to be bargain basement
transient kinds of rental units. It is importantt@ve affordable housing.

Bill Crystal asked if we have apartments or condowvé still need to have subdivisions
have affordable housing. Alison Weyher answered yes

Lorin Prescott stated we need to look into thoseliof things.

11



Susan Cann asked Alison Weyher to get more infooma&n condominiums. Alison
Weyher replied that she would.

Agenda Item Number Six - Other business
Lorin Prescott stated we need to vote on new affice

Susan Cann commented we should leave Lorin PrascastChair.

Bill Crystal proposed to leave it the way it is.detl it has worked real well in the past.
Sheldon Thompson agreed.

Bill Crystal motioned to leave Lorin Prescott in as chair and Susann Cann in as Vice
Chair. Sheldon Thompson seconded the motion. Motion passed unanimously. Voting in
favor: SQusan Cann Bill Crystal, Lorin Prescott, and Sheldon Thompson.

Adjourn

Sheldon Thompson motioned to adjourn. Bill Crystal seconded the motion. Motion

passed unanimously. Voting in favor: Susan Cann, Bill Crystal, Lorin Prescott, and
Sheldon Thompson. Meeting adjourned at 9:25 pm.

These minutes were approved as presented approved as amended
at the meeting held .

Lorin Prescott, Chairman

Susan Moses, Secretary

12



13



